# BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING'S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

## KING'S LYNN AND WEST NORFOLK AREA MUSEUMS COMMITTEE

Minutes from the Meeting of the King's Lynn and West Norfolk Area Museums Committee held on Monday, 24th July, 2017 at 3.00 pm in the Card Room, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

> **PRESENT:** Councillor Mrs E Nockolds (Chairman) Councillors A Bubb, M Chenery of Horsbrugh, H Humphrey (Vice-Chairman), T Smith and A Tyler

# 1 <u>APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR</u> 2017/2018

**AGREED:** That Councillor Mrs Nockolds be appointed as Chairman for the Municipal Year 2017/2018.

# 2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2017/2018

**AGREED:** That Councillor Humphrey be appointed Vice-Chairman for the Municipal Year 2017/2018.

## 3 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from T Humphreys, S Miller, Councillors J Ward, Mrs A Wright and Mrs S Youngs.

# 4 MINUTES

The notes from the meeting held on 13 March 2017 were agreed as a correct record.

## 5 MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

# 6 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillor T Smith advised that he was also a County Councillor.

# 7 REPORT OF THE HEAD OF OPERATIONS AND LEARNING

The Committee received the report from the Head of Operations and Learning as circulated with the Agenda.

Robin Hanley, Hannah Jackson and Oliver Bone presented the report.

The above officers responded to questions relating to:

- The Breen brothers who went to King Edward Seventh Grammar School in King's Lynn and objects from the last two decades.
- Ways to boost attendance at Museum events for example, articles in Parish Council magazines, leaflet distribution to schools, on-line publicity and use of social media.
- The Museum's fortnightly History of King's Lynn in 100 Objects series with the Lynn News generated significant interest Medieval cheese press, a presentation sword given to Captain Manby, a gold ring and sailmaker's leather palm.
- Recent purchase of a painting by Henry Baines of the Cemetery Chapels at the Hardwick Road Cemetery. Photos to be published on website and information panels in the Lynn Museum.
- Pilgrim badges collection.
- Junior Friends of King's Lynn Museum Scheme.
- Forties Event.
- HLF Funding for improving the interpretation and display of the South Gates which included a budget for volunteer development.
- Pop up recital held at the Lynn Museum during King's Lynn Festival.
- Number of visitors on a Sunday.
- Digital Pilgrim Project 10 to 12 Curators had attended the event.
- King's Lynn Pilgrim Trail.
- Digital interpretations at the Lynn Museum.
- Schools Programme/visits.
- Outreach activities new boxes of handling artefacts were being created for use with schools. Travelling exhibitions to schools.
- How Museum events were promoted.

S Thompson, Chairman of the Friends of Lynn Museum provided an overview of forthcoming events organised by the Friends. It was noted that the Annual General Meeting would be held on 9 October 2017. The Committee was currently looking for new Members, a Treasurer and Secretary.

Councillor Tyler provided background history on Lord Bentinck/Disraeli and commented that contact could be made with Buckinghamshire Museum to consider any joint working proposals.

Councillor Tyler advised that with regard to the Forties Event he had been contacted by a resident in his Ward about wartime and explained that he would schedule a visit to the gentlemen and forward any useful information onto officers at the Lynn Museum. The visitor figures were tabled and it was reported that numbers were 1,000 down for the same period last year. The Committee was provided with an overview of the campaign "History in your Hands" which had just been launched.

The Head of Museums and Operations updated the Committee on funding which had been awarded as set out below:

- Arts Council funding secured for a four year period 2018/2022 at £1.2m per annum. It was reported that in addition to the £1.2m per annum and addition £1.7m had also been secured for the next four years to continue to support the Museums service.
- Kick Dust Project, part of a one-off HLF programme. The bid had been successful and the Museums Services had been awarded £750,000 for working with younger people aged between 16 and 24 years. Only 12 grants had been awarded in the country.

Councillor Humphrey commented that it would be useful if in future reports text as follows be added under Resources Implications – There are no resource implications. The Head of Operations and Learning undertook to include text under Resource Implications in future reports.

**RESOLVED:** The Museum Trainee, Sam Bellotti be invited to attend a future meeting of the Committee.

## 8 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS

## 9 October 2017

Meeting to be held in the Lynn Museum at 2.15 pm. Prior to the meeting, the Committee are invited to undertake a visit to Aikman's Yard.

## <u>11 December 2017</u>

This meeting to be rescheduled to 4 December 2017 at 2.15 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall.

#### <u>19 March 2018</u>

To be held at 2.15 pm in the Card Room, Town Hall.

## The meeting closed at 4.36 pm